MOUNT HOPFE FARM
WILLIAMSTOWN
MASSACHUSETTE

HumERT 0. GooDaLE, PH.D,
GEMETICINT

August 3, 1931

Drl Rl H-I Fiﬂhﬂr
University of Mimmesotie,
8t. Paul, Minneasota.

Dear Dr. Flsher;

I am writing & bit hastily, because of the short
time since the arrival of your letter, my departure for
a day or =0, and the limited time you remain in Amesrica,

ThaTe are two or three speoific points on which
I would like your opinlion.

l, Can the method of substituting numerical
values for each gene as used in table 1
be oriticised?

2. It the method used in table 1 is porreoct,
does the cocnelusion follow that sire squals
twice the daughters minus the dams, when
gena A 18 half AAT?

3« If A 18 not half AA but is the same as AL,
that 1s 1f dominance exlsts, have I correot-
ly worked out the consequences of this hy-
pothesls?

4, Have I erred in dealing with the effect of
genes occuring in differant ratios of homo=-
zygote, heterozygote and recessive, expecielly
g8 bearing upon the distribution of a population?

5. Granting dominance, have I correctly deduced
the deviations to be axpected in & bull'es rating
from the average proportion of genss as given
in the text, "Calculated and Actusl Numerical
Phenotyped] page Z23.
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